
 
 ILLINOIS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 
 DOWNTOWN CAMPUS 
 
 
 
  TO: Faculty, Staff and Students 
 
FROM: Dawn E. Rupcich, Assistant Dean DR 
 
DATE: July 22, 2024 
 
  RE: Fall 2024 Semester Building and Library Hours 
 
 
 
The FALL SEMESTER hours will go into effect on MONDAY, AUGUST 12, 2024.  The building and library hours are 
as follows: 
 

BUILDING HOURS 
 

Sunday**           CLOSED 
Monday-Thursday    7:30 am – 10:15 pm  
Friday    7:30 am –   9:15 pm 
Saturday*     8:30 am –   4:30 pm 

 
LIBRARY HOURS 

 
  Sunday            CLOSED 
  Monday-Thursday    8:30 am – 8:00 pm 
  Friday      8:30 am – 5:00 pm 
  Saturday     9:00 am – 3:30 pm 
 
 
 *Saturday, August 17  - The building hours will be 8:00 am – 8:00 pm for Intensive Trial Advocacy 
 *Saturday, October 12  - The building will be open from 7:00 am – 6:00 pm for an event 
**Sunday, October 13 - The building will be open on from 10:00 am – 4:30 pm for the Au Pairs course 
 
 
 
Special Hours for the Labor Day Holiday (August 30, 2024  - September 2, 2024): 
 

Friday (August 30) 
 Library    8:30 am – 2:00 pm 

 
Saturday (August 31) 
Building Hours    8:30 am - 4:15 pm 
Library         CLOSED 

  
Sunday (September 1) 
Building Hours         CLOSED 
Library         CLOSED  
 
Monday (September 2) 
Building Hours         CLOSED 
Library Hours         CLOSED 
 
 

Building hours will be extended during Read Week and Final Exams 
 
 
 


